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Williams, Beth

From: Donna Mahon <Donna.Mahon@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Bonnaffons, Stacy

Cc: Jerri Weigand

Subject: RE: Newark Housing Authority

Importance: High

Stacy- based on what I have provided, I believe it is your decision on whether this is acceptable for determining and
documenting their eligibility. I will therefore, leave this to you for your decision. Can you advise me when you have
done so as I know Newark needs to get started and the RE’s decision will require that we have to slightly amend the EA
before it gets signed to indicate that the demolition was a separate HUD funding source and previously approved by
HUD.

They are working on a tight timeline for their other HUD construction grant which means they must be constructed by
September so they are anxious to get moving. We will still have to publish this one so we want to help keep it moving if
you determine it is eligible under the pre-award reimbursement.

From: Bonnaffons, Stacy
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 2:01 PM
To: Donna Mahon
Subject: RE: Newark Housing Authority

You need to be private detective in your next life ;-) Great job digging into this. I love it!

Stacy

Stacy Bonnaffons
Assistant Commissioner
NJ Department of Community Affairs
Stacy.bonnaffons@dca.nj.gov
Cell: 609-203-8154
Office: 609-292-3710

From: Donna Mahon
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 1:40 PM
To: Bonnaffons, Stacy
Cc: Victoria Vanable
Subject: FW: Newark Housing Authority
Importance: High

HI Stacy- Happy New Year.

Here are some additional documents that I obtained from Janet Abrams at Newark Housing Authority as I am trying to
keep this moving. This is the project where we there was a question about continuing funding eligibility since they
performed the demolition after their EDA grant application. I sent these along to Mike Furda since I checked in with
him concerning the acceptability of the approval letter from 1996 (copy attached). He then raised questions about them
having the appropriate approvals and I was able to obtain the attached documents which I think can make a good case
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for their work having HUD approval, albeit separate from CDBG-DR, but again, they are not coming in for CDBG-DR
monies for the demolition but for the other activities.

In the end, DCA as the RE needs to be comfortable that it meets the eligibility requirements. I am available at 5:00
tonight to discuss or tomorrow at 12:30.

My apologies for not copying you when I sent.

From: Donna Mahon
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Furda, Michael R (michael.r.furda@hud.gov)
Subject: Newark Housing Authority
Importance: High

Mike- I had the opportunity today to speak to Janet Abrams of Newark concerning the CDBG-DR project and the
demolition approvals.

Here is what I now know about the HUD Capital Fund Community Housing Program.

1) The HUD CFCH Program funds construction of public housing;
2) If demolition is a component, it is funded by the applicant and the required environmental reviews and other

grant conditions must be satisfied. There is no allocation of funds since the applicant assumes the cost of the
project. Once the demolition is complete, then the financial documentation and proof of demolition is
documented through HUD’s cost accounting system and construction funds can then be withdrawn.

3) The approval of the project is through an approval letter and does not follow an RROF or AUGF process. The
1996 letter is that approval. This approval process remains unchanged (as evidenced by the attached letter for a
more recent demolition/construction process – Newark NJ DEMO -1302041138LETT.pdf).

4) Newark Housing Authority funded the demolition with a $1.5 million grant from the HUD CFFP. The CFFP
accepted the 1996 approval letter as satisfying the environmental review and other requirements.

5) The Newark Housing Authority was awarded a construction grant in 2011 ( a notice from HUD of this grant
award can be found at the following link). The construction grant was extended through September 2014 which
required that the demolition occur as the developer must have a clean development site to begin the
construction.

6) The EA cannot be located.

Based on the attached documents and a better understanding of the approval process for these programs it appears
that all the required HUD approvals were in place for Newark to proceed to demolition. If you agree, then this project
would remain eligible and the demolition activity would not be a violation of the pre-award program or 24 CFR Part
58.22 as a choice limiting action. It was a separate HUD approved and funded activity that would occur regardless.

Please let me know if you have the opportunity to discuss after you have reviewed the attached documents. Thanks!

Donna Mahon, Director, Sandy EHP
609-341-5313
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Williams, Beth

From: Donna Mahon <Donna.Mahon@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 2:50 PM

To: Furda, Michael R (michael.r.furda@hud.gov)

Cc: Jerri Weigand

Subject: FW: Kretchmer Demo Approval Letter - Newark Housing Project

Attachments: img-Z08121220-0001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mike- this is the project that you discussed with both Stacy Bonnaffons and me. The question was whether the
demolition activity if previously approved by HUD but not done until recently would affect the Newark Housing
Authority's eligibility for a CDBG-DR grant since they performed the demolition after their EDA grant application.

We had asked for some documentation that they completed an environmental review and had an AUGF. If that could be
provided then the shared thinking was that the eligibility would not be affected because it had a HUD approval. In
response to that request we were recently provided with the attached. Please let me know if you think this suffices.

If it does, for the purpose of our environmental review we document that the demolition is part of the environmental
review and the project because it was not done at the time of our EA. If you find that we can bifurcate these activities in
our environmental review, then I would recommend that our wording in the EA indicate that the demolition while not
part of this funded project was evaluated during our review for environmental impacts. We would also note that there
was a previous environmental review and HUD authorization of the demolition activity.

Please advise of your thoughts on how we could proceed.

-----Original Message-----
From: Pettit, Chris [mailto:Chris.Pettit@icfi.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:10 AM
To: Jerri Weigand; Sullivan, Neil; Donna Mahon
Subject: FW: Kretchmer Demo Approval Letter

All,

I just wanted to provide you all with a copy of this for your review and to obtain your opinions on the Newark Housing
project.

Let me know,

Cheers

Chris

CHRISTOPHER J. PETTIT | Senior Associate | +1.609.403.7443 Office | christopher.pettit@icfi.com | icfi.com ICF
INTERNATIONAL | 850 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 101, Ewing, NJ 08628 P Please consider the environment before printing
this e-mail.

-----Original Message-----
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From: Diana Butcavage [mailto:dbutcavage@njeda.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 4:44 PM
To: Pettit, Chris
Cc: Margie M. Piliere; Donna T. Sullivan
Subject: FW: Kretchmer Demo Approval Letter

Please review the attached! Good find!

Diana C. Butcavage
Senior Construction Officer
Office of Recovery
New Jersey Economic Development Authority
36 West State Street
Trenton, NJ 08625-0990
phone: (609)858-6089
dbutcavage@njeda.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Janet Abrahams [mailto:jabrahams@NewarkHA.org]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 4:45 PM
To: Diana Butcavage
Cc: Donna T. Sullivan
Subject: FW: Kretchmer Demo Approval Letter

Diana, please see attached approval letter I was able to find regarding HUD approval for the demolition of the building
we discussed on last week call. I know the consultant talked about the actual environmental assessment form but can
you please run the document pass them to see if it is acceptable. I am still searching for more information.

Thanks

--
This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by MailScanner, and is believed to be clean.

Please consider the environment before printing this message.












